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(DN) (FBI)
From: (LD) (FB})
Sent: _ Friday, May 06, 2005 12:28 PM

To:
Subject: FW: Terry Nichols

(DN) (FBI)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hi guys, Just passing on a note from John Lewis. | know this was all discussed in the conference call.... this is

just a reminder to complete and disseminate the 302s as soon as you can. It goes without saying that you should
not sacrifice professional quality of the document while trying to quickly feed the beast. Extra diligence in getting
the 302 (s) out would be appreciated. T>1

----- Original Message-----
Froml |(ZI D) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 12:20 PM '
PC)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Terry Nichols

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bu should know this matter has quite a bit of interest back here. Pls. ensure FD-302s reporting on the

inferview sessions with Terry Nichols and complete as soon as possible following the interview. Additionally, the
FD-302s should be copied to Oklahoma so that the information there-in can be reviewed by Okle_ahoma and then
FBIHQ notified if Nichols passes anything of significance or interest. Appreciate your help on this and have fun
out there.

vould appreciate it if :l)r whoeever you might designate be made aware that we'd like the 302s

( M;;“)

) To: LEWIS, JOHN E. (CTD) (FBI)|
" Subject: FW: Terry Nichols

reviewed as soon as it is possible and thereafter let us know if Nichols has passed anything of significance or
interest. Appreciate the help on your end too.

icdinal Macc=aa

From ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 1:10 PM

£TD) (FBI)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI....your thoughts?

_____ O .
From ICT D) (OGA)

Sent: Fridav, Mav 06, 2005 12:12 PM
To D) (FBI)
Subject: Terry Nichols

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks for taking the time to meet with me today to fill me in on the most recent events relating to Nichols. As I'm

ZEG A ~Dro- 64 63206
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sure you know, this is a very sensitive matter and there is a great ' t at Main Justice in these events.

As we disciigsed it mav ho that we will need to onen a arandiird

. '[to the agents and througn others like
[Obviously, the decision to do so would nof be made solely by me, but in conjunction with others

at DOJ.) Twould very much appreciate being included in discussions and decisionmaking on the future course of
the investigation so that we make sure that our efforts are well-coordinated.

Thanks again.

Domestic Terrorism Coordinator
Counterterrorism Section
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